

Message

---

**From:** Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]  
**Sent:** 2018-01-18 8:19:50 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; john.s.lee@opg.com  
**CC:** Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]  
**Subject:** RE: Assessment

John – pls see Michel's ask below. Is this something someone in your area could provide? If yes let us know who and when, thx

**Kimberly Marshall** | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202  
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.*

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

---

**From:** Picard, Michel [mailto:[mpicard@kpmg.ca](mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca)]  
**Sent:** January 17, 2018 11:24 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Cc:** Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** RE: Assessment

Michael,

As I am updating the report, I need the following info.

The total IESO deferral for the period from May 1, 2017 to April 30, 2047 is estimated at \$20 billion plus interest and will be recorded by the IESO in a variance account recognized as a regulatory asset.

---

**From:** Picard, Michel  
**Sent:** Wednesday, January 17, 2018 10:55 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll <[Michael.Boll@ieso.ca](mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca)>  
**Cc:** Kim Marshall <[Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca](mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)>  
**Subject:** Assessment

Hi Michael,

One the questions that I need to address for the assessment of control is the following: Who approve the business plans or budgets for the organization and require amendments, either on a net or line-by-line basis?

I understand the Electricity Act and the Fair Hydro Plan states that OPG is the Financial Services Manager. The FRP states that all activities of the Trust can be transferred from the Issuer Trustee of the FHP to the Financial Services Manager. The only way, I can assess this is to obtain a copy of the Services agreement.

In that respect, can you please forward a copy of the Management Agreement between OPG and the FHP?

Thanks.

**Michel Picard, CPA, CA**

Partner, Accounting Advisory Services

KPMG LLP

333 Bay Street, Suite 4600  
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2S5  
T 416 777 8414  
M 416 560 2569  
[mpicard@kpmg.ca](mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca)  
[LinkedIn](#)

-----

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **Disclaimer concerning tax advice** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

*If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.*

-----